



- jeffbinando@gmail.com
- 412.692.1927
- jeffbinando.com

I LIKE CREATING BEAUTIFUL WEB EXPERIENCES



ABOUT ME

A front-end web developer based in Pittsburgh, PA, I am a creative and hard working individual who is captivated by the ever changing world of technology. A graduate of the Pittsburgh Technical Institute, I have been actively in the creative field since 2012 working in the ad/branding agency atmosphere.

EDUCATION

Pittsburgh Technical Institute, Oakdale, PA
 Associate in Science Degree
 Multimedia Technologies
 July 2012
 Concentration in Web/Interactive Design

Areas of Concentration

Web Design and Development,
 Web Application Development,
 Flash Animation, Interactive Authoring and Design, Digital Imaging, Digital Illustration

SKILLS

- HTML 5
- CSS
- Javascript
- jQuery
- Wordpress
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Dreamweaver

EXPERIENCE

Chemistry, Pittsburgh PA
 May 2013 - Current
 Digital Producer
 Responsibilities included:

- Front-end website development
- HTML Template development and integration
- User interface development
- Client website updates and maintenance

Direct Axis Creative, Pittsburgh PA
 April 2012 - May 2013
 Web Designer/Developer
 Responsibilities included:

- Design & development of websites
- Design & development of flash banners
- Client website updates and maintenance
- Print media design

Buzzhoney, Pittsburgh PA
 February 2012 - March 2012
 Freelance Web Developer

Pittsburgh Technical Institute, Oakdale PA
 April 2011 - April 2012
 Teachers Assistant/Tutor